
 

 

 AGENDA  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, JUNE 7, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

A livestream will be available for viewing on regular broadcast channels (Charter Channel 710; U-verse Channel 

99) or on the Parish website: www.stpgov.org.  The livestream will begin at 6:00 PM on Tuesday, June 7, 2022.  

ROLL CALL 

                                                                                   

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Please silence all phones and electronic devices 

 Appeals 

 Speaker Cards 

 Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal 

 Please exit the building 

 

INVOCATION 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

APPROVAL OF THE MAY 3, 2022 MINUTES 

 

POSTPONING OF CASES 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

APPEARERS 
 

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF ZONING 

DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING REVIEW & 

RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION BEFORE ACTION BY THE PARISH 

COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. 2022-2821-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) 

Proposed Zoning: PF-1 (Public Facilities District) 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of LA Highway 1088, west of Soult Street, and 

east of Emerald Pines Court; Mandeville; S6S, T8S, R12E, Ward 4, District 5 

Acres: 2.088 acres 

Petitioner: Kenneth Moore 

Owner: ST. TAMMANY PARISH FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT #4 – Kenneth 

Moore 

Council District: 5 

 

2. 2022-2822-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1A (Suburban District)  

Proposed Zoning: A-1A (Suburban District) and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of West Orleans Street, west of Lake Road, 

being lots 7 and 8, Square 17, Lacombe Park Subdivision; Lacombe; S40, T8S, 

R12E, Ward 7 District 7 

Acres: .34 acres 

 Petitioner:  Nikki Hutchinson 

 Owner: Nikki Hutchinson 

 Council District: 7 

 

3. 2022-2833-ZC 

Existing Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Location: Parcel located north of Jessikat Lane, west of Coconut Palm Drive, and south 

of Interstate 12; Madisonville; S10, T7S, R10E, Ward 1 District 1 

Acres: 19.152 acres 

Petitioner: Andrew Cahanin 

Owner: Lagrange Legacy, LLC 

Council District: 1 

 

http://www.stpgov.org/


AGENDA  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY JUNE 7, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

 

4. 2022-2835-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: PF-1 (Public Facilities District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Harrison Avenue, east of Primrose Drive, 

and west of Flowers Drive, Covington; S2, T7S, R11E, Ward 3, District 2 

Acres: .757 acres 

Petitioner: Jeffrey Schoen 

Owner: St. Tammany Humane Society   

Council District: 2 

 

5. 2022-2836-ZC  

Existing Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) and RO Rural Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of US Highway 190, east of Bremerman Road, 

and west of Johns Road; Lacombe; S48, T8S, R12E, Ward 4, District 7 

Acres: 2.34 acres 

Petitioner: Quality Properties, LLC- Bruce Wainer 

Owner: Bruce Wainer 

Council District: 7 

 

6. 2022-2837-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: NC-1 (Professional Office District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north west corner of Azalea Drive and US Highway 190, 

Mandeville; S37, T7S, R11E, Ward 4, District 4 

Acres:   .32 acres 

Petitioner:  Rodrigue & Rodrigue – Rod Rodrigue 

Owner:  Julies Helfritsh 

Council District: 4 

 

7. 2022-2838-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Heintz Street, west of Poitevent Street, Abita 

Springs; S1, T7S, R11E, Ward 10, District 2 

Acres:   .32 acres 

Petitioner:  Keith and Antoinette Hanson 

Owner:  Keith and Antoinette Hanson  

Council District: 2 

 

8. 2022-2840-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of LA Highway 1088, east of Viola Street, west 

of Elm Street, Mandeville; S6, T8S, R12E; Ward 4, District 5 

Acres: 7.380 acres 

Petitioner:  Sean Jeanfreau  

Owner:  Carlos A Millan 

Council District: 5 

 

9. 2022-2855-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Wardline Road, east of Million Dollar Road; 

Covington; S31, T5S, R11E, Ward 2, District 2 

Acres:   6.592 acres 

Petitioner:  Michael Dugas & John Dublin 

Owner: The Lionel Ingram Family Trust, Michael Dugas, Provisional Trustee & John 

Dublin 

Council District: 2 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY JUNE 7, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

 

PLAN REVIEW CASES – APPLICATIONS REQUIRING REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF SITE PLANS 

ALONG A PLANNED DISTRICT BY THE ZONING COMMISSION ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. 2022-2871-PR – USE: St Tammany Bone and Joint Clinic: Addition to Existing Building 

CORRIDOR: Highway 21 Planned Corridor 

ZONING: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

USE SIZE: 6,391 sq. ft 

PETITIONER: Roch B. Hontas 

OWNER: Satnoh, LLC 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 21, being 71211 Louisiana Highway 

21; S46, T7S, R11E; Ward 1, District 1 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

ADJOURNMENT 



MINUTES OF THE 

 ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY MAY 3, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

 

ROLL CALL  Seeger, McInnis and Fitzmorris were absent                                                                                   

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Please silence all phones and electronic devices 

 Appeals 

 Speaker Cards 

 Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal 

 Please exit the building 

 

INVOCATION Randolph 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Willie 

 

APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 5, 2022 MINUTES 

Crawford made a motion to approve, second by Randolph 
 

YEA:    Ress, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

             Truxillo 

NAY:       

ABSTAIN: 

 

POSTPONING 

1. 2022-2777-ZC  

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcels located on the south side of North 5th Street, west of Vivian 

Street and Ladybug Lane; Covington; S42, T7S, R11E, Ward 3, 

District 5 

Acres: .66 acres 

Petitioner: Josie Adams 

Owner: J&J Builders Northshore, Inc. 

Council District: 5 

Willie made a motion to postpone, second by Truxillo  

YEA:    Ress, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

 NAY:       

ABSTAIN: 

The motion to postpone carried 

 

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES: 
 

1. ZC96-11-064 

Proposed Zoning: Major Amendment to the PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Camphill Drive, west of Money 

Hill Parkway; Covington; S12, T6S, R12E; Ward 6, District 6 

Acres: 6.024 acres 

Petitioner:  Money Hill Plantation, LLC – Mimi Dossett  

Owner:  Mimi Dossett 

Council District: 6 

 

Jeff Schoen came to the podium 

Brian Glorioso, Harold Prestenburg and Ed Sperier spoke against this request 

 

Smail made a motion to deny, second by Crawford 

YEA:    Ress, Willie, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:   Doherty and Barcelona   



 MINUTES OF THE 

 ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY MAY 3, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

 

ABSTAIN: 

The motion to deny carried 

 
10. 2022-2801-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: ED-1 (Primary Education District) 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 1077, south of Galatas 

Road, north of C S Owens Road; Madisonville; S14, T7S, R10E; 

Ward 1, District 1 

Acres: 3.25 acres 

Petitioner:  Jeff Schoen 

Owner:  St Tammany Parish School Board 

Council District: 1 

 

Jeff Schoen came to the podium 

Brian Resses and Terri Stevens spoke against this request 

 

Crawford made a motion to approve, second by Truxillo 

YEA:    Ress, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, and Truxillo 

 NAY:       

ABSTAIN:  Randolph 

The motion to approve carried 

 

1. 2022-2725-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) and MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the southwest corner of Oak Street and Lakeview 

Drive; Slidell; S44, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 12 

Acres: .187 acres 

Petitioner: Natasha Jones and Carlos Monterroso  

Owner: Natasha Jones 

Council District: 12 

POSTPONED FROM APRIL 5, 2022 MEETING 

 

Natasha Jones came to the podium 

Jamie Lindsay spoke in favor of this request 

Clifford, Rose and Penny Schuler spoke against this request 

 

Randolph made a motion to approve, second by Barcelona 

YEA:    Ress, Doherty, Barcelona, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:   Willie, Crawford and Smail    

ABSTAIN:   

The motion to approve failed 

 

1. 2022-2754-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1A (Suburban District)  

Proposed Zoning: A-5 (Two-Family Residential District) 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Highway 40, west of Hurd Road; 

Bush 

S26, T5S, R11E; Ward 2, District 2 

 Acres: 6.26 acres 

 Petitioner:  Mary Spell 

 Owner: Spell Holdings, LLC 

 Council District: 2 

POSTPONED FROM APRIL 5, 2022 MEETING 

 

 

 

 

 



MINUTES OF THE 

 ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY MAY 3, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

Todd Spell came to the podium 

Fleming Hatcher, Richard Melerine and Stacey Talley came to the podium 

Smail made a motion to deny, second by Barcelona 

 

YEA:    Ress, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail and Randolph  

NAY:   Willie     

ABSTAIN:  

The motion to deny carried  

 

4. 2020-2143-ZC 

Proposed Zoning: Major Amendment to the River Park Estates PUD Planned Unit 

Development Overlay 

Location: Parcels located on the north and south sides of M P Planche 

Road, west of Louisiana Highway 25, Covington; S18, T6S, 

R11E; Ward 3, District 3 

Acres: 134.73 acres 

Petitioner: Corie Herberger 

Owner: River Park Estates, LLC   

Council District: 3 

POSTPONED FROM APRIL 5, 2022 MEETING 

 

Paul Mayronne came to the podium 

Terri Stevens spoke in opposition of this request 

Barcelona made a motion to approve, second by Willie 

 
YEA:    Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Randolph  and Truxillo 

NAY:   Ress and Smail     

ABSTAIN: 

The motion to approve carried  

 

1. 2022-2780-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: NC-1 (Professional Office District) 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 1077, north of Baham 

Road; Covington; S28, T6S, R10E; Ward 1, District 3 

Acres:   1.4542 acres 

Petitioner:  Mary Bolner 

Owner:  Mary and Larry Bolner 

Council District: 3 

 

 

Mary Bolner came to the podium 

Smail made a motion to deny -motion failed 

Barcelona then made a motion to approve, second by Truxillo 

 

YEA:    Ress, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Randolph and Truxillo 

 NAY:   Smail    

ABSTAIN: 

The motion to approve carried 

 

 
7. 2022-2793-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Labarre Street, east of Albert 

Street, and west of Monterey Drive; Mandeville; S38, T8S, R11E; 

Ward 4, District 10 

Acres:   .93 acres 

Petitioner:  Sherrie Ybarzabal  



MINUTES OF THE 

 ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY MAY 3, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

 

Owner:  1280 Labarre, LLC – Sherrie Ybarzabal 

Council District: 10 

 

Sherrie Ybarzabal came to the podium 

Jan Lugenbuhl spoke in opposition of this request 

 

Willie made a motion to approve, second by Ress 

YEA:    Ress, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:   Crawford   

ABSTAIN: 

The motion to approve carried 

 
8. 2022-2800-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-6 (Multiple Family Residential District) 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Fuchsia Street, south of Harrison 

Avenue; Abita Springs; S12, T7S, R11E; Ward 3, District 5 

Acres:   .84 acres 

Petitioner:  Phillip Moore 

Owner:  Karen and Frankie Amador 

Council District: 5 

Phillip Moore came to the podium 

 

 

Ivonne Jurisich, John Vincent and Judith Parker spoke in opposition of this request 

 

Smail made a motion to deny, second by Randolph 

YEA:    Ress, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail and Randolph  

 NAY:      

ABSTAIN: 

The motion to deny carried 

 
11. 2022-2802-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) and MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Ordogne Ruppert Road, south of 

Barousse Road; Lacombe; S14, T8S, R12E; Ward 7, District 7 

Acres: 4.767 acres 

Petitioner:  Christopher Rohli 

Owner:  Christopher Rohli 

Council District: 7 

 

Chris Rohli came to the podium 

Chris Rohle, Sr spoke in favor of this request 

Crawford made a motion to approve, second by Truxillo 

 

YEA:    Ress, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

 NAY:      

ABSTAIN: 

The motion to approve carried 

 

1. 2022-2803-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: NC-1 (Professional Office District) 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Ramos Avenue, south of Crawford 

Road, Covington; S42, T6S, R11E; Ward 3, District 2 

Acres: .21 acres 

Petitioner:  Julie Agan 

Owner: Michael Martens, Larry Martens, Debra Martens Lee, Elizabeth 

Hunt, Johnny  



 

MINUTES OF THE 

 ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY MAY 3, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

 

August Martens 

  Council District: 2 

 

Julie Agan came to the podium 

 

Truxillo made a motion to approve, second by Barcelona 

 

YEA:    Ress, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

 NAY:      

ABSTAIN: 

The motion to approve carried 

 
12. 2022-2806-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) and HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)  

Proposed Zoning: I-2 (Industrial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Coci Road, west of Jack Crawford 

Road; Pearl River; S27, T7S, R14E; Ward 6, District 6 

Acres: 6.666 acres 

Petitioner:  Hickory Creek Developers, LLC – Eric Penton 

Owner:  Hickory Creek Developers, LLC – Eric Penton 

Council District: 6 

 

Eric Penton came to the podium 

Elaine Galiano and Sue Toledano spoke  in opposition of this request 

 

Crawford made a motion to deny, second by Barcelona 

YEA:    Ress, Willie, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail and Randolph  

 NAY:   Doherty and Truxillo   

ABSTAIN: 

The motion to deny carried 

 
14. 2022-2828-PR – USE: Magnolia Water Site – Alamosa Park Subdivision 

CORRIDOR:  Tammany Trace Overlay 

ZONING:  I-2 (Industrial District) 

USE SIZE:  1.033 acres 

PETITIONER:  Voelkel McWilliams Construction – Paysse McWilliams 

OWNER:  Joseph Cox 

LOCATION: located on the north side of Marion Lane, west of the Tammany 

Trace, and east of Tammany Trace Drive; Mandeville; S24, T7S, 

R11E; Ward 4, District 5 

Council District: 5 

 

Paysee McWilliams came to the podium 

 

Truxillo made a motion to approve, second by Barcelona 

YEA:    Ress, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and Truxillo 

NAY:      

ABSTAIN: 

 

The motion to approve carried 

 

 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

ADJOURNMENT 



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 25, 2022   Meeting Date: June 7, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2821-ZC   Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: May 9, 2022 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Kenneth Moore 

OWNER: ST. TAMMANY PARISH FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT #4 – Kenneth Moore 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) to PF-1 (Public Facilities District) 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of LA Highway 1088, west of Soult Street, and east of Emerald Pines 

Court; Mandeville; S6S, T8S, R12E, Ward 4, District 5 

SIZE: 2.088 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: State   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Good 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 

North   Residential    A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

South   Residential    A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

East    Undeveloped    A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

West   Residential    A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

      

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-4 Single Family Residential District to PF-1 

Public Facilities District. The site is located on the south side of LA Highway 1088, west of Soult Street, and East of 

Emerald Pines Court, Mandeville. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with single-

family residential uses that vary in site design and density. 

 

The subject property is adjacent to properties zoned A-4 Single-Family Residential District on all sides and abuts an 

existing neighborhood to the south and north, an existing single-family residence to the west, and undeveloped 

property to the east. The purpose of the existing A-4 Single-Family Residential District is to provide single-family 

residential dwellings in a setting of moderate urban density. The purpose of the proposed PF-1 Public Facilities District 

is to provide for the location of governmental and other uses providing institutional uses to the public. A change in 

zoning will allow institutional uses along an existing State Highway adjacent to single-family residential uses.  

 

The reason for the request is to develop a new fire station. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CASE NUMBER: 2022-2821-ZC 

PETITIONER: Kenneth Moore 

OWNER: ST. TAMMANY PARISH FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT #4 – Kenneth Moore 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) to PF-1 (Public Facilities District) 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of LA Highway 1088, west of Soult Street, and east of Emerald Pines 

Court; Mandeville; S6S, T8S, R12E, Ward 4, District 5 

SIZE: 2.088 acres

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



FRENCHMEN DRLA
FIT

TE
 CT

UV1088

SWEET BAY DR

6
T8 - R12E

A-4

A-4

Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2821-ZC



edcook
Planning

edcook
Planning

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Planning
Subject Property

edcook
Planning
2022-2821-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 25, 2022   Meeting Date: June 7, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2822-ZC   Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: May 17, 2022 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Nikki Hutchinson 

OWNER: Nikki Hutchinson 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-1A (Suburban District) to A-1A (Suburban District) and MHO (Manufactured 

Housing Overlay) 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of West Orleans Street, west of Lake Road, being lots 7 and 8, 

Square 17, Lacombe Park Subdivision; Lacombe; S40, T8S, R12E, Ward 7 District 7 

SIZE: .34 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Good 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 

North   Residential    A-1A Suburban District 

South   Residential    A-1A Suburban District 

East    Residential    A-1A Suburban District 

West   Residential    A-1A Suburban District   

   

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would 

have the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, 

and may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be 

varying levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-1A Suburban District to A-1A Suburban 

District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is located on the north side of West Orleans Street, west 

of Lake Road, being lots 7 and 8, Square 17, Lacombe Park Subdivision; Lacombe. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan 

designates the site to be developed with single-family residential uses that vary in site design and density.  

 

The subject property is flanked on all sides by properties that are zoned A-1A Suburban District and is located within 

the Lacombe Park Subdivision. Based on the most current and available data (Google Earth, January, 2019), there are 

approximately 2-3 parcels that possess the MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay within the residential portions of the 

Lacombe Park Subdivision, as well as one on South 1st Street that is one block away from the subject property. The 

entirety of the Forest Glen subdivision further north contains a larger radius of MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay, 

where it encompasses a majority of the subdivision. Within the vicinity of the subject property, the number of mobile 

homes are as follows: 

 

1. West Orleans St: Three of four existing homes along this street are mobile homes.  

2. St. Louis Street: Three of five existing homes along this street are mobile homes. 

*This information does not account for potential vacant structures. 

 

A change in zoning will allow the applicant to apply for a building permit for the placement of a mobile home.  

 

  

 

 

 



CASE NUMBER: 2022-2822-ZC 

PETITIONER: Nikki Hutchinson 

OWNER: Nikki Hutchinson 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-1A (Suburban District) to A-1A (Suburban District) and MHO (Manufactured 

Housing Overlay) 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of West Orleans Street, west of Lake Road, being lots 7 and 8, 

Square 17, Lacombe Park Subdivision; Lacombe; S40, T8S, R12E, Ward 7 District 7 

SIZE: .34 acres 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½
¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

MHO

MHO

MAIN ST
S 8

TH
 ST

NAPOLEON RD

EM
MA

 ST

BELL PARK RD

SANDERS ST

ST LOUIS ST

DAVIS AV

MIR MAR ST

MA
RT

IN 
LU

TH
ER

 KI
NG

 JR
 DR

N 8
TH

 ST

S 1
2T

H S
T

MORAN RD

PARKER LN

PICHON RD

FISH HATCHERY RD

N 9T
H ST

W ORLEANS ST

COUSIN DR

E ORLEANS ST

LA
KE

 RD

TAMMANY TRACE

37

40

41

38

43

T8 - R12E T8 - R13E

A-2

A-1A

A-2

HC-3
HC-3

HC-3 A-1A

CBF-1

HC-1

NC-5

MD-1

CBF-1

HC-2

HC-1

NC-6
HC-3 A-1A

Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2822-ZC



edcook
Planning
2022-2822-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 25, 2022   Meeting Date: June 7, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2833-ZC   Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: May 27, 2022 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Andrew Cahanin 

OWNER: Lagrange Legacy, LLC 

REQUESTED CHANGE: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) to A-3 (Suburban District) 

LOCATION: Parcel located north of Jessikat Lane, west of Coconut Palm Drive, and south of Interstate 12; 

Madisonville; S10, T7S, R10E, Ward 7 District 7 

SIZE: 19.152 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: State   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Excellent 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 

North   Undeveloped    HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

South   Undeveloped    A-3 Suburban District 

East    Single-Family Residential   HC-2 Highway Commercial District & A-4  

Single-Family Residential District 

West   Undeveloped    HC-2 Highway Commercial District & A-4  

Single-Family Residential District  

    

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential Infill – New residential uses developed on undeveloped tracts within existing residential districts that are 

compatible with, or improve upon, those existing uses.  Such uses may be allowed a greater density of use, in exchange 

for public benefits that would be provided. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from HC-2 Highway Commercial District to A-3 

Suburban District. The site is located north of Jessikat Lane, west of Coconut Palm Drive, and south of Interstate 12; 

Madisonville. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with new residential uses on 

undeveloped tracts within existing residential areas that are compatible with surrounding residential uses. 

 

The subject property is flanked by undeveloped property zoned HC-2 Highway Commercial District to the north, the 

existing Palm Court Subdivision that is split zoned both HC-2 Highway Commercial District and A-4 Single-Family 

Residential District to the east, undeveloped property zoned A-3 Suburban District to the south, and the existing 

Mayhaw Plantation Subdivision zoned A-3 Suburban District to the west.  

 

The purpose of the existing HC-2 Highway Commercial District is to provide for the location of moderately scaled, 

intense retail, office and service uses, generally located along major collectors and arterials. The purpose of the 

requested A-3 Suburban District is to provide a single-family residential environment on half-acre lot sizes in areas 

convenient to commercial and employment centers. A change in zoning will allow for single-family residential 

development within an area surrounded by single family residential uses and undeveloped land.  

 

The reason for the request is to develop single-family residential uses.  

 

 Area Zoning/Requested Zoning Max Allowable Density Existing Lot #’s 

Subject 

property 

19.152 acres A-3 Suburban District  2 units per acre = 38.304 

lots 
 

N/A 

Palm Court 

Subdivision 

28.134 acres HC-2 Highway Commercial 

District and A-4 Single-Family 

District 

NA 

4 units per acre = 52 

existing lots 

 

52 lots 

Mayhaw 

Plantation 

Subdivision 

 

54.34 acres 
 

A-3 Suburban District 
 

2 units per acre = 108 lots 
 

5 lots 



 

CASE NUMBER: 2022-2833-ZC 

PETITIONER: Andrew Cahanin 

OWNER: Lagrange Legacy, LLC 

REQUESTED CHANGE: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) to A-3 (Suburban Distrct) 

LOCATION: Parcel located north of Jessikat Lane, west of Coconut Palm Drive, and south of Interstate 12; 

Madisonville; S10, T7S, R10E, Ward 7 District 7 

SIZE: 19.152 acres 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



JE
SS

IK
AT

 LN

MAYHAW
LN

SCOTT ST

BRYANT ST

BU
D 

PL

CO
CO

NU
T P

AL
M 

DR
RE

X A
V

PA
RI

S 
ST

PA
LM

 B
EA

CH
 B

LV
D

DI
VE

RS
IFI

ED
 B

LV
D

DE
ER

 C
RO

SS
 D

R

PALM CT

DEER CROSS CT E

3

109

4

T7 - R10E

I-2

A-3

HC-2

A-2

A-4

A-4

PBC-1

Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2833-ZC



edcook
Planning
2022-2833-ZC



edcook
Planning
2022-2833-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 25, 2022   Meeting Date: June 7, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2835-ZC   Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: May 12, 2022 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Jeffrey Schoen 

OWNER: St. Tammany Humane Society 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-2 (Suburban District) to PF-1 (Public Facilities District) 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Harrison Avenue, east of Primrose Drive, and west of Flowers 

Drive, Covington; S2, T7S, R11E, Ward 3, District 2 

SIZE: .757 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: State   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Excellent 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 

North   Industrial    A-2 Suburban District 

South   Undeveloped    PF-1 Public Facilities District 

East    Residential    A-2 Suburban District 

West   Residential    A-4A Single Family Residential District 

     

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Conservation - Areas designated for uses of land, water, flora and fauna that appear naturally.  Such uses may 

include such activities as extraction or production for commerce; human enjoyment, hunting, fishing, or other 

recreation within natural landscapes; or preservation of natural systems.  The concept of “conservation” includes a 

private landowner’s understanding of responsibility to wisely manage that resource so that it remains in good 

condition for future generations (often simple referred to as “good stewardship”); this concept may also include the 

conservation of energy through efficient transportation options as well as through climate responsive building 

design, as well as the conservation of historic, scenic, or otherwise serviceable buildings and landscapes.  Means to 

achieve conservation are myriad and include both private and public sector initiatives – such means will be 

considered in subsequent phases of the New Directions 2025 planning process. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to PF-1 Planned Facilities 

District. The site is located on the north side of Harrison Avenue, east of Primrose Drive, and west of Flowers Drive, 

Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan appointed the site to be designated for conservation uses through both 

private and public sector initiatives.  

 

The subject site is flanked by undeveloped property zoned A-2 Suburban District to the north, east, and west, and 

undeveloped property zoned PF-1 Planned Facilities District to the south. The purpose of the existing A-2 Suburban 

District zoning classification is to provide for the location of single-family residential lots on one-acre parcel sizes. 

The purpose of the requested PF-1 Public Facilities District is to provide for the location of governmental and other 

uses providing institutional uses to the public. 

 

The adjacent southern property that is currently zoned PF-1 Planned Facilities District was rezoned through Council 

Ordinances 16-3633 and 17-3743 and is comprised of 11.08 acres. If approved, the petitioned property will act as a 

single development site with the contiguous property that is zoned PF-1 to accommodate the development of the future 

Humane Society campus. 

 

 

 

 

 



CASE NUMBER: 2022-2835-ZC 

PETITIONER: Jeffrey Schoen 

OWNER: St. Tammany Humane Society 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-2 (Suburban District) to PF-1 (Public Facilities District) 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Harrison Avenue, east of Primrose Drive, and west of Flowers 

Drive, Covington; S2, T7S, R11E, Ward 3, District 2 

SIZE: .757 acres

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



HARRISON AV

B S
T

F S
T

D 
ST

G 
ST

WILD AZALEA DR

AB
ITA

 R
IV

ER
 D

R

MONARCH LN

2

11

T7 - R11E

A-2

A-4A

PUDA-4A

A-2

PF-1

PF-1

A-2

Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2835-ZC



edcook
Planning
2022-2835-ZC

edcook
Planning

edcook
Planning
Subject Property



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 25, 2022   Meeting Date: June 7, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2836-ZC   Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: May 9, 2022 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Quality Properties, LLC- Bruce Wainer 

OWNER: Bruce Wainer 

REQUESTED CHANGE: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) to HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) and RO 

Rural Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of US Highway 190, east of Bremerman Road, and west of Johns 

Road; Lacombe; S48, T8S, R12E, Ward 4, District 7 

SIZE: 2.34 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: State   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Good 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 

North   Commercial    HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

South   Tammany Trace & Residential  A-1A Suburban 

East    Single-Family Residential   A-1A Suburban District 

West   Undeveloped    A-1A Suburban District   

   

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from HC-2 Highway Commercial District to HC-2 

Highway Commercial District and RO Rural Overlay. The site is located on the south side of US Highway 190, east 

of Bremerman Road, and west of Johns Road, Lacombe. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be 

developed with single-family residential uses that vary in site design and density.  

 

The subject site is currently undeveloped and abuts a single-family residential dwelling and undeveloped land zoned 

A-1A Suburban District to the east and west, the Tammany Trace to the south, and an existing commercial 

development zoned HC-2 Highway Commercial District to the north. The purpose of the requested RO Rural Overlay 

zoning classification is to provide for agricultural uses, to encourage the maintenance of the rural countryside, and to 

preserve forests and other undeveloped lands away from areas of population growth.  

 

A 45.7- acre parcel along the south side of the Tammany Trace from the subject property was rezoned from PUD 

Planned Unit Development to A-1 Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay in 2020 to accommodate an apiary and 

you-pick farm (Council Ordinance # 21-4501). The reason for the current request is to allow for this business to expand 

and have a main presence along the State Highway. A change in zoning will allow agricultural uses on a parcel that is 

currently zoned to accommodate highway commercial uses.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



CASE NUMBER: 2022-2836-ZC 

PETITIONER: Quality Properties, LLC – Bruce Wainer 

OWNER: Bruce Wainer 

REQUESTED CHANGE: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) to HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) and RO 

Rural Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of US Highway 190, east of Bremerman Road, and west of Johns 

Road; Lacombe; S48, T8S, R12E, Ward 4, District 7 

SIZE: 2.34 acres

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LY
NN

WO
OD

 DR

JOHNS RD

MO
NIQ

UE
 RD

FERRIER EST

TAMMANY TRACE

48
T8 - R12E

A-2

A-1

A-1A

A-1A

A-2

A-4

A-1A

HC-2

NC-3

HC-2

HC-2

PF-2 Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2836-ZC



edcook
Planning
2022-2836-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 25, 2022   Meeting Date: June 7, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2837-ZC   Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: May 12, 2022 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Rodrigue & Rodrigue – Rod Rodrigue 

OWNER: Julies Helfritsh 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-3 (Suburban District) to NC-1 (Professional Office District) 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north west corner of Azalea Drive and US Highway 190, Mandeville; S37, T7S, 

R11E, Ward 4, District 4 

SIZE: .32 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: State   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Good 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 

North   Residential    A-3 Suburban District 

South   Residential    A-3 Suburban District 

East    State Road    U.S. Hwy 190 Service Rd 

West   Residential    A-3 Suburban District   

  

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-3 Suburban District to NC-1 Professional 

Office District. The site is located on the north west corner of Azalea Drive and US Highway 190, Mandeville. The 

2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with single-family residential uses that vary in site 

design and density.  

 

The subject property abuts a single-family residential home and undeveloped property that is zoned A-3 Suburban 

District to the north and west, a commercial development that is zoned NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to 

the south, and Highway 190 West Service Road to the east. The purpose of the existing A-3 Suburban District zoning 

classification is to provide a single-family residential environment on half-acre lot sizes. The purpose of the requested 

NC-1 Professional Office District is to provide for the location of small professional offices in close proximity to 

residential development in order to provide small scale services to the residents of the neighborhood with minimal 

impact. A change in zoning will allow for neighborhood scale commercial uses adjacent to a single-family residence, 

undeveloped property, and across the street from an existing commercial use.  

The reason for the request is to accommodate a proposed office building. It should be noted that the site is .32 acres 

and if approved must comply with landscaping, parking, and drainage standards required for all commercial 

developments. Staff is concerned that the small size of the parcel could be a potential hardship and could therefore 

necessitate future variances to the Unified Development Code’s commercial requirements.   

 

 

 

 



CASE NUMBER: 2022-2837-ZC 

PETITIONER: Rodrigue & Rodrigue – Rod Rodrigue  

OWNER: Julies Helfritsh 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-3 (Suburban District) to NC-1 (Professional Office District)                                                                     

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north west corner of Azalea Drive and US Highway 190, Mandeville; S37, T7S, 

R11E, Ward 4, District 4 

SIZE: .32 acres

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



AZALEA DR

CAMELLIA DR

£¤190

£¤190

37T7 - R11E

A-3

NC-4

HC-2Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2837-ZC



edcook
Planning
2022-2837-ZC

edcook
Planning
Subject Property

edcook
Planning

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 25, 2022   Meeting Date: June 7, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2838-ZC   Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: May 17, 2022 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Keith and Antoinette Hanson 

OWNER: Keith and Antoinette Hanson 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-3 (Suburban District) to A-3 (Suburban District) and MHO (Manufactured Housing 

Overlay) 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Heintz Street, west of Poitevent Street, Abita Springs; S1, T7S, 

R11E 

SIZE: .32 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Good 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 

North   Residential    A-3 Suburban District 

South   Residential    A-3 Suburban District 

East    City     Town of Abita Springs 

West   Residential    A-3 Suburban District    

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-3 Suburban District to A-3 Suburban District 

and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is located on the south side of Heintz Street, west of Poitevent 

Street, Abita Springs. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with single-family residential 

uses that vary in site design and density. 

 

The property is located in the Laura Paige Tract Subdivision which contains a majority of stick-built and modular 

homes. The total count for mobile homes in the vicinity of the subject property are as follows: Three mobile homes 

on Heintz Street, as well as there being one on a piece of property on the parallel street “Orme Street” that is zoned 

for the Manufactured Housing Overlay. The subject property and its adjacent lot, however, include two of the three 

mobile homes in the neighborhood.  

 

A change in zoning will allow the applicant to either: 

1. Replace the existing manufactured home on the property with a new manufactured home. 

2. Apply for an electrical permit to turn the power on in the existing manufactured home. 

 

 

 

 

 



CASE NUMBER: 2022-2838-ZC 

PETITIONER: Keith and Antoinette Hanson 

OWNER: Keith and Antoinette Hanson 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-3 (Suburban District) to A-3 (Suburban District) and MHO (Manufactured Housing 

Overlay)                                                                  

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Heintz Street, west of Poitevent Street, being 21350 Heintz Street, 

Abita Springs; S1, T7S, R11E 

SIZE: .32 acres 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½
¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

MHO

HA
YN

ES

GO
RD

ON

PO
ITE

VE
NT

PEARL

MILLAR

CENTERBOARD

KE
TC

H

ORME

PA
CK

ET

SL
OO

PE

HEINTZ

CU
TT

ERSC
HO

ON
ER

CL
IP

PE
R

STIRE

ORME ST

CO
MA

NC
HE

 D
R

HEINTZ ST

SOUTH ST

MARY ST
FINN RD

1

36

T7 - R11E

T6 - R11E

A-3

A-2

A-4

Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2838-ZC



—: J L)

I\ Survey of the Property
of

Edward 0. Ilutchinson

— 0 r tJ D
• OL iJc,P

A CERT/\IN PIECE OR PORTION OF GROUND situated in Section 1, Township 7 South,
Range 11 East, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana, and more fully described as follows:

From an old wood fence post located at the intersection of the southerly line of
Heintz Street and the West boundary of the Southwest Division of the Town oF Abita
Springs, go westerly along the southern edge of Heintz Street 208.71 feet to an 1/2—inch
iron pipe and the point of be,ginning. From the point of beginning, continue westerly
100.34 feet (Title-100.O feet) to an 1/2-inch iron pipe; thence at an interior angle of
91 degrees 51 minutes 33 seconds go southerly 130.96 feet (Title—140.O feet) to an 1/2
inch iron pipe; thence at an interior angle of 90 degrees 17 minutes 11 seconds go
easterly 100.31 feet (Title—100.O feet) to an 1/2—inch iron pipe; thence at an interior
angle of 89 degrees 42 minutes 18 seconds go northerly 142.73 feet (Title—l40.O feet)
to an 1/2-inch iron pipe located on the southern edge of Heintz Street and the point of
begi nni ng.

Said property contains 0.32 acres.

REFERENCE: COB 51, Folio 460, on file in the Clerk of Courts office, St. Tammany Parish.

NOTE: Said property is located in Flood Zone “C” per the Flood Insurance Rate Map for
St. Tammany Parish, Community Panel #225205 02350, map revised October 17, 1989.

A Portion of Ground situated in
Section 1, Township 7 South, Range 11 East,

St. Tammany Parish,
Louisiana.

-

.II(J j’

(i.’o’ ‘) )

:‘.-

.:)Q ri’ii”
(.i c:Y3 c”) k:- Ioo’) <-iqoo

‘

HRr ..; /
—

‘
_.

.lIS... J

S U

F c (‘ —

H. C. SANDERS & ASSOCIATES, INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

THE FOUNTMN BUILDING
Post Office Drawer 1779 — Covlngton, La. 70434

Offlce 892-2847

JOB NO. DRAWN

ST-9O-l19 wrs
CHECKD

hcs

DATE SHEET NO.
15 Oct. 90 1 of 1

SCALE
1’ 50’

V.:li

edcook
Planning
2022-2838-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 25, 2022   Meeting Date: June 7, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2840-ZC   Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: May 12, 2022 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Sean Jeanfreau 

OWNER: Carlos A Millan  

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-3 (Suburban District) to HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of LA Highway 1088, east of Viola Street, west of Elm Street, 

Mandeville; S6, T8S, R12E; Ward 4, District 5 

SIZE: 7.380 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: State   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Good 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 

North   Undeveloped    A-2 Suburban District 

South   Residential    A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

East    Commercial    HC-3 Highway Commercial 

West   Undeveloped    A-3 Suburban District   

  

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-3 Suburban District to HC-2 Highway 

Commercial District. The site is located on the north side of LA Highway 1088, east of Viola Street, west of Elm 

Street, Mandeville. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with single-family residential 

uses that vary in site design and density. 

 

The subject property is adjoined by undeveloped property zoned A-3 Suburban District to the west, undeveloped 

property zoned A-2 Suburban District to the north, an existing mobile home zoned A-3 Suburban District to the east, 

and a single-family residential neighborhood to the south. The purpose of the existing A-3 Suburban District zoning 

classification is to allow single-family residential uses on half-acre lot sizes. The purpose of the requested HC-2 

Highway Commercial District is to provide for the location of moderately scaled, intense retail, office and service 

uses generally located along major collectors and arterials. A change in zoning will allow commercial uses along a 

state highway that is flanked by residential uses and undeveloped property.  

 

The reason for the request is to allow for a used car lot. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CASE NUMBER: 2022-2840-ZC 

PETITIONER: Sean Jeanfreau 

OWNER: Carlos A Millan 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-3 (Suburban District) to HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of LA Highway 1088, east of Viola Street, west of Elm Street, 

Mandeville; S6, T8S, R12E; Ward 4, District 5 

SIZE: 7.380 acres

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



OL
VE

Y D
R

FAIRFIELD DR

WEST RIDGE DR

TR
INI

TY
DR

SY
CA

MO
RE

 PL

UNIVERSITY DR

MA
RL

IN
 D

R

TORRENCE DR RICHMOND CT

FAIRFIELD CT

6

31

5

32

T8 - R12E

T7 - R12EA-2

A-4

A-3

HC-3

PUD

NC-4

NC-4

NC-1

NC-4

2022-2840-ZC



t

CS
decij-

rr’- : ce€.L

X Apprais& 7.38 Ac Hwy 1088.. U

Survey

!tQ1Pr 3

yr,W’..)

wpf,1

I I

I j

%,r •t .wt.n

/

I
_

5

ç4

7. .8
ACRES

‘1’

41
1• ..r

I.
I’
•Li

.4.

S/ef a.

1

___/_Z

-I.

isal Services, LLC
praisal and Consulting

edcook
Planning
2022-2840-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 25, 2022   Meeting Date: June 7, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2855-ZC   Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: May 12, 2022 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Michael Dugas & John Dublin 

OWNER: The Lionel Ingram Family Trust, Michael Dugas, Provisional Trustee & John Dublin  

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-1 (Suburban District) to A-2 (Suburban District) 

LOCATION: Parcel located at the end of Koogie Road; Covington; S31, T5S, R11E, Ward 2, District 2 

SIZE: 6.592 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Fair 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 

North   Residential    A-1 Suburban District 

South   Residential    A-1 Suburban District 

East    Residential    A-1 Suburban District  

West   Undeveloped    A-1 Suburban District   

  

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-1 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District. 

The site is located at the end of Koogie Road, Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be 

developed with single-family residential uses that vary in site design and density. 

 

The subject site is flanked on all sides by property that conforms to the A-1 Suburban District zoning classification. 

The purpose of the existing A-1 Suburban District is to provide for the location of single-family residential 

environments on 5-acre parcel sizes. The purpose of the requested A-2 Suburban District is to provide for single-

family residential environments on 1-acre parcel sizes. A change in zoning will increase the allowable density within 

the area. 

 

Zoning Max Density Minimum Lot Width Total Allowable Density 

A-1 Suburban District 1 unit per every 5 acres 300 ft. 1 unit 

A-2 Suburban District 1 unit per every acre 150 ft. 6 units 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CASE NUMBER: 2022-2855-ZC 

PETITIONER: Michael Dugas & John Dublin 

OWNER: The Lionel Ingram Family Trust, Michael Dugas, Provisional Trustee & John Dublin  

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-1 (Suburban District) to A-2 (Suburban District) 

LOCATION: Parcel located at the end of Koogie Road; Covington; S31, T5S, R11E, Ward 2, District 2 

SIZE: 6.592 acres

 



KO OG IE
R D

HEZZIE S H ARP RD

31

32

T5 - R11EA-1

A-1

2022-2855-ZC



edcook
Planning
2022-2855-ZC

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Planning
Subject Property



PLAN REVIEW STAFF REPORT 

Date: May 31, 2022    Meeting Date: June 7, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2871-PR     Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: May 27, 2022       

      

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Roch B. Hontas 

OWNER: Satnoh, LLC 

Proposed Use: St. Tammany Bone and Joint Clinic: Addition to Existing Building   

Previous/Current Use: St. Tammany Bone and Joint Clinic 

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: HC-2 Highway Commercial District  

CORRIDOR: Hwy 21 Planned Corridor Overlay  

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 21, being 71211 Louisiana Highway 21; S46, 

T7S, R11E; Ward 1, District 1 

SQ. FT. OF USE: Existing: 7,488 sq. ft.  Proposed addition 6,391 sq. ft 

GROSS AREA LOT SIZE: 1.529 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 
Type: State   Road Surface: 5 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Good  

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 
Direction Surrounding Use              Surrounding Zone 

North                    Residential                            A-4 Single-Family Residential District   

South                    Offices and Undeveloped Property HC-2 Highway Commercial District and Covington 

City Limits  

East                       Commercial                                 HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

West   Undeveloped                  HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

        

   

EXISTING LAND USE: 
Existing development: Yes    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

SITE INFORMATION: 
The subject property is located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 21, being 71211 Louisiana Highway 21, 

Covington. The site is currently developed with an existing 7,488 sq. ft. medical office building known as the St. 

Tammany Bone and Joint Clinic and is within the Highway 21 Planned Corridor District. The petitioner is requesting 

to add a 6,391 sq. ft. addition which is under the allowable max building size for the property’s HC-2 Highway 

Commercial zoning designation.  
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The applicant has submitted a site paving, grading, and drainage plan, a tree survey, and a landscape plan which 

provides the limits of work for the proposed addition.  Staff has reviewed the application and provided the applicant 

with a markup summary that notes several potential conflicts subject to the Planned Corridor Regulations including 

the following: 

1. Per Sec.130-1814(1)(e)(1)(ii), “A nonresidential property abutting a residential district shall have a minimum 

side yard and rear yard requirement of 30 feet”. The subject property abuts the Timber Branch subdivision 

to the north and is therefore required a 30 ft. rear landscaped buffer. The applicant must indicate all required 

buffers on the landscape and site plan.  

2. Per Sec. 130-1814(1)(e)(1)(iii)(B), “Planting areas shall be a minimum of ten percent of the paved parking 

area”. The applicant must provide information detailing the planting area percentage within the paved parking 

area.  

3. Per Sec. 130-1814(1)(e)(2), “The placement of barrier curbs or wheel stops to protect landscape areas from 

vehicular damage shall be required”. The applicant must provide curbing detail consistent with Sec. 130-

1979(b)(2) which states “the interior parking landscape areas shall be curbed with permanently anchored 

material at least six inches in height. Curb material may be concrete, natural stone, railroad ties, or landscape 

timbers”.  

4. Lighting plan of the site showing location, number, type, height and materials of fixtures. 

 

 

 



While not considered by the Zoning Commission under the Planned Corridor Review, issues that must be addressed 

subject to Chapter 130, Article 6, Division 2 of the Unified Development code which could affect the site plan for the 

project include the following: 

1. The applicant must revise the landscape plan to include the caliper and species of all existing trees within the 

buffer.  

2. The applicant must revise the tree survey to clarify that no live oaks or cypress exist outside of the buffers 

on site.  

3. The applicant must coordinate utilities, civil, and landscape plans to avoid conflicts with existing and 

proposed trees per code. Specifically, the applicant should review the drainage and grading patterns as the 

civil plans submitted appear to conflict with trees to remain on the landscape plans. 

4. The applicant must show the landscape buffers on the grading, paving, and drainage plan and provide cross 

sections to ensure no fill or grading is taking place within the required buffers.  

5. The applicant must revise the site plan to show the proposed location of the dumpster.  

6. The applicant must indicate parking calculations within the proposed addition area.  

7. Commercial uses abutting residential uses require a minimum 8 ft. opaque wood or masonry fence. The 

applicant must revise the plan to reflect this requirement.  

8. The applicant must show a 5 ft. flat area around the proposed detention pond shown on the grading, paving, 

and drainage plan. The applicant must ensure all plans match.  

Staff recommends postponement of the project subject to all applicable staff comments in order to provide the 

applicant time to work with staff to review and revise inconsistencies with the site, landscape, and paving, grading, 

and drainage plan.  

Informational Items: 

1. The applicant must provide a LADOTD driveway permit or written verification that a driveway permit is not 

required at the permitting phase. 

2. A site geometric plan will be required prior to a building permit including all dimensions of proposed drive 

isles, parking spaces, and landscape islands.  

3. The applicant must contact applicable utility companies to inquire about capacity and or cost of service to 

accommodate the proposed addition. If capacity is unavailable, the applicant must contact LDH to inquire 

about sewer and water expansions/updates.  

4. An STP Stormwater Agreement is required to be completed by the owner or contractor per Sec. 115-106. 

5. The property owner shall be responsible for the maintenance and the replacement of the required plant 

materials.  

6. During construction, planting or open ground areas surrounding preserved trees shall be wired off with a 

properly flagged, reinforced & rolled wire mesh. 

7. Outdoor lighting shall meet the Unified Development Code, Division 4 Lighting Regulations 

 

NOTE TO PETITIONER 

There is a 10-day appeals period following the Zoning Commission decision. If the request is approved, permits will 

not be issued until this 10-day period has elapsed. The petitioner shall have one year to obtain the appropriate building 

permits or occupy the site from the date of approval of the St. Tammany Parish Zoning Commission, unless otherwise 

stipulated by the St. Tammany Parish Zoning Commission. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Case No.: 2022-2871-PR    

PETITIONER: Roch B. Hontas 

OWNER: Satnoh, LLC 

Proposed Use: St. Tammany Bone and Joint Clinic: Addition to Existing Building 

Previous/Current Use: St. Tammany Bone and Joint Clinic 

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: HC-2 Highway Commercial and Entertainment Overlay 

CORRIDOR: Highway 21 Planned Corridor Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 21, being 71211 Louisiana Highway 21; S46, 

T7S, R11E; Ward 1, District 1 

SQ. FT. OF USE: Existing: 7,488 sq. ft.  Proposed addition 6,391 sq. ft 

GROSS AREA LOT SIZE: 1.529 acres 

 

 



ENGINEERING
REVIEW COPY

Commercial Plans
RECEIVED

2/17/2022 - 10:00 A.M.
DEPARTMENT OF

ENGINEERING

edcook
Planning
2022-2871-PR



edcook
Planning
2022-2871-PR



edcook
Planning
2022-2871-PR



ENGINEERING
REVIEW COPY

Commercial Plans
RECEIVED

2/17/2022 - 10:00 A.M.
DEPARTMENT OF

ENGINEERING

edcook
Planning
2022-2871-PR


